
State of Florida r. 

TO: Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (Bayo) 
DATE: July 2,2002 

FROM: Division o f  Competitive Markets and Enforcement (D’Haeseleer 
Office of the General Counsel (Keating) $b 

RE: Docket No. 020272-TL - Complaint by 5 1 1, h c .  against BellSouth Telecommunications, 
Inc. and request for emergency relief requiring BellSouth to provide an altemative N11 
Code. 

# T T e  

On July 1,2002, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. and 5 1 1, Inc. filed a Joint Notice of 
Voluntary Dismissal With Prejudice (Document No. 68 15-02) withdrawing any and all claims and 
counterclaims filed by them in this proceeding. Therefore, pursuant to Section 2.07.C.5d, 
Administrative Procedures Manual, staff requests that Docket No. 020272-TL b u  
administratively as no pending issues remain to be addressed by the Commission in this Docket. 

cc: Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (Cater, Casey, Bulecza-Banks) 
Division of Consumer Affairs (Johnson) 
Office of General Counsel (Dodson) 


